S TRAVELS =@ 9

L 110-B, Saibaba Mandir Road, Sardarnagar, Ahmedabd-382475.
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Starting Time : ! i ima -
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Starting KMS : Closing KMS :

Per Kms Total Kms Rs. \452 / =

Per Hrs Total Hrs : Rs. 1T 3 Ro ¢ /f’”
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Extra Kms Extra Hrs Rs. A

Bridge Tax / Toll Tax / Road Tax Rs. K

Night Holt Rs. / /

§525¢
Customer Sign. . Total Rs. —
For, NARENDRA TRAVELS_ N e &y

NOTE : (1) Taxes for out state except Gujarat & Br_idga Tax, Toll Tax,
Road Tax will be charged Extra. Both Side.

2) Per Day 300 Kms. Avg.
% CUSTOMER SATISFACTION IS OUR GOAL. i
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' VK - Varun Kapur Q :

Should | suggest Tpm to them?
Kindly advise. T

TODAY

Hi Varun, require your approval to
make the payment to Narendra
travel for the cab used on 21st and
22nd May in Ahemdabad. 1,45

Thank you ;146



Invoices TFS

From: Joy Silveira

Sent: 14 June 2024 11:52

To: Invoices TFS

Cc: Anil Nayak; Parag Pandey

Subject: RE: Payment request - Narendra Travel- May

Attachments: WhatsApp Image 2024-06-14 at 11.45.12.jpeg; Approval.pdf
Dear Team,

Request you to kindly make the payment of 5250/- to Narendra Travels. Attached is the invoice and approval from Varun.

Once payment is done, please share the UTR details.

Thanks and Regards

Joy Silveira

Manager — Director’s Office
Mobile: 91525 54342

K Hospitality Corp

CELEBRATING
Creating memories and inspiring
happiness through food, since 1972
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